# Differin



Differin(Adapalen) is a topical medicine (a medication that is applied to the surface of the skin) similar to vitamin A. It helps the skin to renew itself.

Active ingredient: Adapalen

Brand(s):Adapen

Manufacturer: Intas Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

Disease(s):Acne

### Differin 0.1% 15g

	Per pill	Per Pack	Order	
1 tube	\$ 24.95	\$ 24.95	Add to cart	
2 tube	\$ 19.98	\$ 39.95 \$49.90	Add to cart	
3 tube	\$ 16.65	\$ 49.95 <del>\$74.85</del>	Add to cart	
4 tube	\$ 13.99	\$ 55.95 <del>\$99.80</del>	Add to cart	
5 tube	\$ 13.19	\$ 65.95 <del>\$124.75</del>	Add to cart	

# Adapalen gel

# What is this medicine?

ADAPALEN is a topical medicine (a medication that is applied to the surface of the skin) similar to vitamin A. It helps the skin to renew itself.

Adapalen is used to treat severe acne in people who are at least 12 years old. It works by decreasing acne formation.

Adapalen may also be used for purposes other than those listed in this medication guide.

# What should my health care professional know before I take this medicine?

You should not use Adapalen if you are allergic to adapalene.

FDA pregnancy category C. Adapalen may be harmful to an unborn baby. Tell your doctor if you are pregnant or plan to become pregnant during treatment. It is not known whether adapalene passes into breast milk or if it could harm a nursing baby. Do not use Adapalen without telling your doctor if you are breast-feeding a baby.

## How should I use this medicine?

Use Adapalen exactly as your doctor has prescribed it for you. Using more medicine or applying it more often than prescribed will not make it work any faster, and may increase side effects. Do not use this medication for longer than your doctor has prescribed.

Adapalen is usually applied once daily in the evening.

Wash your hands before applying Adapalen.

Clean your skin with a mild cleanser (not soap) before applying the medication. Pat the skin dry with a clean towel.

Apply the medication in a thin layer to the entire face or other affected skin areas. Do not apply any other skin products unless your doctor has